
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 4:29 PM 
To: 'Nadine Kearney' 
Cc: 'Maureen A. Rossi'; FOIL@nycourts.gov; skerby@nycourts.gov 
 
Subject: Thank you:  NOW RESOLVED May 15, 2020 FOIL/Records Request:  Judicial 

salaries resulting from the December 24, 2015 Report of the Commission on 
Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation 

 
Dear Ms. Kearney, 
 
Thank you for your response – which now resolves my May 15, 2020 FOIL request, whose unresolved 
status I alerted you to by my November 26, 2021 e-mail.  Thank you for your efficiency. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 

 

From: Nadine Kearney <nkearney@nycourts.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 12:02 PM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>; FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>; 
Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov> 
Cc: Maureen A. Rossi <mrossi@nycourts.gov> 
 
Subject: RE: AGAIN --STATUS? --May 15, 2020 FOIL/Records Request: Judicial salaries resulting from 
the December 24, 2015 Report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation 
 
Good Morning, 
I apologize for the delay I believe there was some miscommunication on who would supply the 
information.  I have attached the Salary charts for you, please let me know if you require anything else. 
  
Regards 
  
Nadine Kearney 
Principal Management Analyst 
OCA, Payroll Office 
(518)453-8634 
  
 ------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 4:44 PM 
To: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>; Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov> 
Cc: Maureen A. Rossi <mrossi@nycourts.gov>; Nadine Kearney <nkearney@nycourts.gov>; Susan 
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Amodeo <samodeo@nycourts.gov> 
 
Subject: AGAIN --STATUS? --May 15, 2020 FOIL/Records Request: Judicial salaries resulting from the 
December 24, 2015 Report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation 
  
TO:  OCA FOIL-Records Access Officer/Assistant Deputy Counsel Shawn Kerby 
  
I have received no response from you to my below July 15, 2020 e-mail inquiring as to the status of my 
May 15, 2020 FOIL/records request entitled “Judicial salaries resulting from the December 24, 2015 
Report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation”, with its above 
attachment.   
  
Did you respond?   Please advise. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
-------------------------------------------------------------  
  

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:57 AM 
To: 'skerby@nycourts.gov' <skerby@nycourts.gov>; 'foil@nycourts.gov' <foil@nycourts.gov> 
 
Subject: STATUS? --May 15, 2020 FOIL/Records Request: Judicial salaries resulting from the December 
24, 2015 Report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation 
  
TO:         Shawn Kerby/Office of Court Administration Records Access Officer-Assistant Deputy Counsel 
  
I have received no response to my below May 15, 2020 FOIL/records, with its accompanying above-
attached chart from the Commission on Judicial Compensation’s August 29, 2011 Report – other than 
your below May 18, 2020 acknowledgment and advice that you expected to respond “within 20 business 
days”.   
  
More than twice that amount of time has now passed.   Please advise, promptly. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
------------------------------------------------------- 
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From: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 6:00 PM 
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
 
Subject: RE: FOIL/Records Request: Judicial salaries resulting from the December 24, 2015 Report of 
the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation 
  
Dear Ms. Sassower: 
  
We will process the request and expect to respond within 20 business days. 
  
Very truly yours, 
Shawn Kerby 
Assistant Deputy Counsel 
  

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:47 PM 
To: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>; Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov> 
Cc: Maureen A. Rossi <mrossi@nycourts.gov>; Nadine Kearney <nkearney@nycourts.gov>; Susan 
Amodeo <samodeo@nycourts.gov> 
 
Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Judicial salaries resulting from the December 24, 2015 Report of the 
Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation 
  
TO:         Shawn Kerby/Office of Court Administration Records Access Officer-Assistant Deputy Counsel 
  
Judiciary Law Article 7-B (§§220-224) has yet to be amended to reflect the increase in judicial salaries 
resulting from the August 29, 2011 Report of the Commission on Judicial Compensation and the 
December 24, 2015 Report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation.   
  
The August 29, 2011 Report of the Commission on Judicial Compensation included a salary chart (at pp. 
9-10), “prepared by the Office of Court Administration” (fn. 19), specifying the increased salaries for the 
different classifications of judges – and, for your convenience, a copy is annexed.  However, there was 
no comparable chart in the December 24, 2015 Report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and 
Executive Compensation, even with respect to the judicial salaries for the first year of increase. 
  
Consequently, pursuant to Public Officers Law VI and §124 of the Chief Administrator’s Rules [FOIL], this 
is to request public records reflecting the increased judicial salaries resulting from the December 24, 
2015 Report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation for the different 
classifications of judges in each of the four years of increases: 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019.   
  
Most immediately, please furnish me with the 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 salaries of county court 
judges for each of the 57 counties listed in Judiciary Law §221-d.    The currently listed salaries – which 
ceased to be correct as of April 1, 2012 – are as follows: 
  
  Albany                 131,400 
  Allegany               119,800 
  Broome                 119,800 
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  Cattaraugus            119,800 
  Cayuga                 122,700 
  Chautauqua             119,800 
  Chemung                119,800 
  Chenango               119,800 
  Clinton                121,200 
  Columbia               119,800 
  Cortland               119,800 
  Delaware               119,800 
  Dutchess               125,600 
  Erie                   125,600 
  Essex                  119,800 
  Franklin               119,800 
  Fulton                 119,800 
  Genesee                119,800 
  Greene                 119,800 
  Hamilton               119,800 
  Herkimer               119,800 
  Jefferson              119,800 
  Lewis                  119,800 
  Livingston             119,800 
  Madison                119,800 
  Monroe                 125,600 
  Montgomery             119,800 
  Nassau                 136,700 
  Niagara                119,800 
  Oneida                 119,800 
  Onondaga               125,600 
  Ontario                119,800 
  Orange                 125,600 
  Orleans                119,800 
  Oswego                 119,800 
  Otsego                 119,800 
  Putnam                 131,400 
  Rensselaer             119,800 
  Rockland               125,600 
  St. Lawrence           119,800 
  Saratoga               119,800 
  Schenectady            119,800 
  Schoharie              119,800 
  Schuyler               119,800 
  Seneca                 119,800 
  Steuben                119,800 
  Suffolk                136,700 
  Sullivan               127,000 
  Tioga                  119,800 
  Tompkins               122,700 
  Ulster                 131,400 
  Warren                 119,800 
  Washington             119,800 
  Wayne                  119,800 
  Westchester            136,700 
  Wyoming                119,800 
  Yates                  119,800 
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Please prioritize and furnish me the requested records as to the salaries for judges of the above 57 
county courts as soon as possible, leaving the balance for your subsequent response. 
  
Finally, please confirm that the 2020 salaries for all the different classifications of judges are unchanged 
from what they were in 2019. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

From: Maureen A. Rossi <mrossi@nycourts.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 6:44 PM 
To: Elena@judgewatch.org 
Cc: Nadine Kearney <nkearney@nycourts.gov>; Susan Amodeo <samodeo@nycourts.gov> 
 
Subject: Requesting information regarding judicial salaries 
  
Good evening, 
  
All requests for such information must go through our FOIL officer.  Please send a completed FOIL 
Request Form (available by clicking here FOIL REQUEST FORM) to our FOIL Officer: 
  
Shawn Kerby, Assistant Deputy Counsel 
FOIL Officer 
Office of Court Administration 
25 Beaver Street, Room 1170 
New York, NY 10004 
  
Or email foil@nycourts.gov 
  
Thank you, 
Maureen Rossi 
OCA Payroll Manager 
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Supreme Court
04/07/2016 - 
04/05/2017

 04/06/2017 - 
04/04/2018 

04/05/2018 - 
04/03/2019

04/04/19 - 
04/01/2020

Supreme Court Judge 193,000 194,900 208,000 210,900
Chief Judge 220,300 222,500 237,500 240,800
Associate Judge 213,600 215,700 230,200 233,400
Appellate Division
Presiding Justice 208,500 210,500 224,700 227,800
Associate Justice 203,400 205,400 219,200 222,200
Appellate Term
Presiding Justice 201,600 203,600 217,300 220,300
Associate Justice 197,400 199,300 212,700 215,700
Chief Administrative Judge 208,500 210,500 224,700 227,800
DCAJ(NYC) 203,400 205,400 219,200 222,200
DCAJ(Outside NYC) 203,400 205,400 219,200 222,200
AJ(In NYC, Judicial District;County) 199,900 201,900 215,500 218,500
COC Presiding Judge 203,400 205,400 219,200 222,200
COC Judge 193,000 194,900 208,000 210,900
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County Court
04/07/2016 - 
04/05/2017

 04/06/2017 - 
04/04/2018 

04/05/2018 - 
04/03/2019

04/04/19 - 
04/01/2020

Albany 185,600 187,400                  200,000 202,800
Allegany 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Broome 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Cattaraugus 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Cayuga 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Chautauqua 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Chemung 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Chenango 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Clinton 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Columbia 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Cortland 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Delaware 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Dutchess 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Erie 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Essex 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Franklin 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Fulton 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Genesee 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Greene 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Hamilton 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Herkimer 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Jefferson 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Lewis 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Livingston 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Madison 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Monroe 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Montgomery 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Nassau 193,000 194,900                  208,000 210,900
Niagara 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Oneida 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Onondaga 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Ontario 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Orange 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Orleans 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Oswego 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Ostego 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Putnam 185,600 187,400                  200,000 202,800
Rensselaer 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Rockland 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
St. Lawrence 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Saratoga 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
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County Court
04/07/2016 - 
04/05/2017

 04/06/2017 - 
04/04/2018 

04/05/2018 - 
04/03/2019

04/04/19 - 
04/01/2020

Schenectady 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Schoharie 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Schuyler 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Seneca 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Steuben 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Suffolk 193,000 194,900                  208,000 210,900
Sullivan 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Tioga 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Tompkins 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Ulster 185,600 187,400                  200,000 202,800
Warren 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Washington 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Wayne 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Westchester 193,000 194,900                  208,000 210,900
Wyoming 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
Yates 183,400 185,200                  197,600 200,400
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Court Title
04/07/2016 - 
04/05/2017

 04/06/2017 - 
04/04/2018 

04/05/2018 - 
04/03/2019

04/04/19 - 
04/01/20

Nassau District Court Judge 179,500 181,300 193,500             196,200
Suffolk District Court Judge 179,500 181,300 193,500             196,200
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Surrogate 
Court

04/07/2016 - 
04/05/2017

 04/06/2017 - 
04/04/2018 

04/05/2018 - 
04/03/2019

04/04/19 - 
04/01/20

Albany 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Broome 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Bronx 193,000 194,900            208,000           210,900
Cayuga 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Chautauqua 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Clinton 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Dutchess 191,800 193,700            206,700           209,600
Erie 183,500 185,300            197,800           200,500
Jefferson 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Kings 193,000 194,900            208,000           210,900
Monroe 191,800 193,700            206,700           209,600
Montgomery 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Nassau 193,000 194,900            208,000           210,900
New York 193,000 194,900            208,000           210,900
Oneida 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Onondaga 191,800 193,700            206,700           209,600
Ontario 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Orange 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Oswego 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Queens 193,000 194,900            208,000           210,900
Rensselaer 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Richmond 193,000 194,900            208,000           210,900
Rockland 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
St. Lawrence 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Saratoga 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Schenectady 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Steuben 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Suffolk 193,000 194,900            208,000           210,900
Ulster 183,400 185,200            197,600           200,400
Westchester 193,000 194,900            208,000           210,900
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Family 
Court

04/07/2016 - 
04/05/2017

 04/06/2017 - 
04/04/2018 

04/05/2018 - 
04/03/2019

04/04/19 - 
04/01/20

Albany 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Broome 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Bronx 193,000 194,900              208,000           210,900
Chautauqua 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Chemung 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Clinton 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Dutchess 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Erie 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Fulton 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Genesee 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Herkimer 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Jefferson 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Kings 193,000 194,900              208,000           210,900
Monroe 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Montgomery 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Nassau 193,000 194,900              208,000           210,900
New York 193,000 194,900              208,000           210,900
Niagara 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Oneida 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Onondaga 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Orange 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Oswego 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Queens 193,000 194,900              208,000           210,900
Rensselaer 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Richmond 193,000 194,900              208,000           210,900
Rockland 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
St. Lawrence 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Saratoga 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Schenectady 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Suffolk 193,000 194,900              208,000           210,900
Sullivan 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Ulster 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Warren 183,400 185,200              197,600           200,400
Westchester 193,000 194,900              208,000           210,900
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Court
04/07/2016 - 
04/05/2017

 04/06/2017 - 
04/04/2018 

04/05/2018 - 
04/03/2019

04/04/19 - 
04/01/20

Housing Judge 173,700 175,500 187,200 189,900
Judge of the Civil Court 179,500 181,300 193,500 196,200
Judge of the Criminal Court 179,500 181,300 193,500 196,200
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City Court
04/07/2016 - 
04/05/2017

 04/06/2017 - 
04/04/2018 

04/05/2018 - 
04/03/2019

04/04/19 - 
04/01/2020

Albany - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Albany - HT
Amsterdam - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Amsterdam - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Auburn - Acting
Auburn - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Auburn - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Auburn - QT
Batavia - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Batavia - HT
Batavia - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Beacon - Acting
Beacon - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Beacon - HT
Beacon - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Binghamton - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Binghamton - HT
Binghamton - QT
Buffalo - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Canandaigua - Acting
Canandaigua - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Canandaigua - HT
Canandaigua - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Cohoes - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Cohoes - QT
Corning - Acting
Corning - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Corning - HT
Corning - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Cortland - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Cortland - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Cortland - QT
Dunkirk - Acting
Dunkirk - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Dunkirk - HT
Dunkirk - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Elmira - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Elmira - HT
Fulton - Acting
Fulton - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
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Fulton - HT
Fulton - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Geneva - Acting
Geneva - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Geneva - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Glen Cove - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Glen Cove - QT
Glens Falls - Acting
Glens Falls - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Glens Falls - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Gloversville - Acting
Gloversville - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Gloversville - HT
Gloversville - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Hornell - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Hornell - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Hudson - Acting
Hudson - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Hudson - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Ithaca - Acting
Ithaca - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Ithaca - HT
Jamestown - Acting
Jamestown - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Jamestown - HT
Johnstown - Acting
Johnstown - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Johnstown - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Kingston - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Kingston - HT
Kingston - QT
Lackawanna - Acting
Lackawanna - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Lackawanna - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Lackawanna - QT
Little Falls - Acting
Little Falls - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Lockport - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Lockport - HT
Lockport - QT
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Long Beach - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Long Beach - HT
Long Beach - QT
Mechanicville - Acting
Mechanicville - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Middletown - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Middletown - HT
Middletown - QT
Mount Vernon - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Mount Vernon - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
New Rochelle - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
New Rochelle - HT
Newburgh - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Newburgh - HT
Niagara Falls - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Niagara Falls -HT
North Tonawanda - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
North Tonawanda - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
North Tonawanda - QT
Norwich - Acting
Norwich - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Norwich - HT
Norwich - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Ogdensburg - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Ogdensburg - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Olean - Acting
Olean - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Olean - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Olean -HT
Oneida - Acting
Oneida - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Oneida - HT
Oneida - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Oneonta - Acting
Oneonta - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Oneonta - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Oswego - Acting
Oswego - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Oswego - HT
Oswego - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
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Peekskill - Acting
Peekskill - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Peekskill - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Peekskill - QT
Plattsburgh - Acting
Plattsburgh - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Plattsburgh - HT
Plattsburgh - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Port Jervis - Acting
Port Jervis - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Port Jervis - QT
Poughkeepsie - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Poughkeepsie - HT
Rensselaer - Acting
Rensselaer - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Rensselaer - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Rochester - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Rome - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Rome - HT
Rome - QT
Rye - Acting
Rye - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Rye - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Rye - QT
Salamanca - Acting
Salamanca - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Salamanca - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Saratoga Springs - Acting
Saratoga Springs - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Saratoga Springs - HT
Saratoga Springs - QT
Schenectady - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Schenectady - HT
Schenectady - QT
Sherrill - QT 43,500 43,900                       46,800 47,500
Syracuse - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Syracuse - HT
Tonawanda - Acting
Tonawanda - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Tonawanda - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
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Tonawanda - QT
Troy - 3Q 130,300 131,600                     140,400 142,400
Troy - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Troy - HT
Utica - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Watertown - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
Watertown - QT
Watervliet - Acting
Watervliet - HT 86,900 87,800                       93,600 95,000
Watervliet - QT
White Plains - Acting
White Plains - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
White Plains - HT
White Plains - QT
Yonkers - FT 173,700 175,500                     187,200 189,900
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